
Mid Michigan Area Cable Consortium
Board of Directors Regular Meeting

May 21st, 2020 3:00 P.M.

I. Call to order:  Roll Call.

II. Approval of the Agenda

III. Approval of minutes from the January 16th, 2019 regular meeting

IV. Treasurer’s  Report
a. Financial Statement: April 2019
b. Motion to pay bills: May 2020

V. Correspondence:
a. Complaint communications:
b. Directors Report Spring 2020

VI. Public Comments:  restricted to (3) three minutes regarding issues not 
on this agenda

VII. New Business:

a. 2019 Audit Presentation

b. Mt. Pleasant Lease discussion

VIII.  Old Business
       

IX.             Other  Business

X. Adjourn



Mid-Michigan Area Cable
Consortium Meeting Minutes

January 16th, 2020

Call to order: Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by Kim Smith at 3:03 PM
with Kim Smith, Tracey Connelly, Carey Hammel, Darcy Orlik and Bobbie Marr in 
attendance.

Approval of the Agenda:
A motion was made to approve the agenda by Darcy Orlik and 
supported by Tracey Connelly.

Ayes: All
Nays: None
Motion Passed

Approval of the minutes from the December 19th, 2019 board meeting: 
Tracey Connelly noticed her last name was incorrect.  A motion 
was made to approve the minutes with correction from the 
December 19th, 2019  board meeting by Tracey Connelly and 
supported by Darcy Orlik.

Ayes: All
Nays: None
Motion Passed

Treasurers Report: Kim Smith presented the Treasurer’s report 

Motion to pay bills:
A motion was made to approve the bills presented in the packet 
by Bobbie Marr and supported by Tracey Connelly.

Ayes: All
Nays: None
Motion Passed

Correspondence:
Complaint Communications: 

Employee monthly meeting report: Carey Hammel presented the employee 
monthly meeting report under other business.

Director Report: Carey Hammel presented the Director's report under other 
business.

Public Comment: Kim Smith opened public comment – no public was present, Kim Smith 
closed public comment.

New Business: 

Old Business: None



Adjourn: With no further business before the board a motion to adjourn was made 
by Tracey Connelly and supported by Bobbie Marr. All Ayes and the motion passed 
and the meeting was adjourned at 3:24pm.



May 19, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
001 · Bank - Operating & Sweep 34,834.62
002 · Savings - MBIA 1,557.38
003 · CD Investments

004 · Horizon Bank {Wolverine} 165,617.74
005 · Chemical Bank 67,695.24

Total 003 · CD Investments 233,312.98

Total Checking/Savings 269,704.98

Accounts Receivable
101 · Accounts receivable -26.54

Total Accounts Receivable -26.54

Total Current Assets 269,678.44

Fixed Assets
152 · Building Improvements 171,807.00
154 · Studio Equipment 151,602.42
156 · Furniture & Fixtures - MP 15,579.10
160 · Accum Depreciation - MP -236,009.76

Total Fixed Assets 102,978.76

TOTAL ASSETS 372,657.20

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

219 · Payroll Tax Liabilities
220 · Federal Withholding 350.99
222 · Social Security & Medicare 762.24
230 · State MI Withholding 588.63
235 · Unemployment - MESA & FUTA 7.39

Total 219 · Payroll Tax Liabilities 1,709.25

257 · Accrued Wages 3,663.44

Total Other Current Liabilities 5,372.69

Total Current Liabilities 5,372.69

Total Liabilities 5,372.69

Equity
390 · Net Assets - Unrestricted 602,197.00
3900 · Retained Earnings -219,963.16
392 · Net Assets - Invested in Plant 65,466.00
Net Income -80,415.33

Total Equity 367,284.51

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 372,657.20

1:57 PM MAC TV Network
05/19/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 19, 2020

Page 1



Jan 1 - May 19, 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

453 · Franchise Fees
453.1 · City of Mt. Pleasant 0.00 88,000.00 -88,000.00 0.0%
453.10 · Pine River Township 0.00 8,500.00 -8,500.00 0.0%
453.11 · City of Ithaca 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
453.12 · Arcada Township 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
453.2 · City of Clare 0.00 18,500.00 -18,500.00 0.0%
453.3 · City of Alma 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
453.4 · City of Harrison 0.00 12,500.00 -12,500.00 0.0%
453.5 · City of Evart 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
453.6 · Union Township 0.00 53,500.00 -53,500.00 0.0%
453.7 · Village of Shepherd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
453.8 · City of St. Louis 0.00 18,500.00 -18,500.00 0.0%
453.9 · Village of Breckenridge 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
453 · Franchise Fees - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 453 · Franchise Fees 0.00 204,500.00 -204,500.00 0.0%

454 · DVD Copies 135.00 100.00 35.00 135.0%
455 · Video Production Services 11,497.04 15,000.00 -3,502.96 76.6%
456 · Interest Income 0.00 1,800.00 -1,800.00 0.0%
457 · Contributions/ Local Units 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
458 · Grant 1,332.00 1,000.00 332.00 133.2%
459 · Charter Advertising Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
460 · Sale of Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
465 · Peg Fees (Charter) 0.00 9,500.00 -9,500.00 0.0%
466 · Clare in Kind Service 0.00 2,250.00 -2,250.00 0.0%
467 · Camp Income 0.00 400.00 -400.00 0.0%
497 · Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
498 · Transfer from Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
499 · Uncategorized Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
612 · Accrued Payroll 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Income 12,964.04 234,550.00 -221,585.96 5.5%

Expense
600 · Employee Payroll Expense-

601 · Bonuses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
602 · Payroll Tax Penalty & Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
603 · Executive Director 18,260.00 47,476.00 -29,216.00 38.5%
604 · Operations Coordinator 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
605 · Intern 675.00 13,000.00 -12,325.00 5.2%
606 · Payroll Tax Expense 4,347.04 17,600.00 -13,252.96 24.7%
607 · Salary Reimbursements Alma 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
608 · Video Productions Assistant 18,891.14 52,000.00 -33,108.86 36.3%
609 · Public Access Assistant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
610 · Fringe Benefits Alma 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
611 · Administrative Assistant 7,263.65 19,000.00 -11,736.35 38.2%
613 · Playback Operations 8,276.45 18,500.00 -10,223.55 44.7%
614 · Tech Engineer (equip. Repair) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
617 · Other Employee Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
619 · Video Productions Assistant 2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
600 · Employee Payroll Expense- - Other 2,860.54 0.00 2,860.54 100.0%

Total 600 · Employee Payroll Expense- 60,573.82 167,576.00 -107,002.18 36.1%

680 · credits/returns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
710 · Accounting Services

710.1 · Annual Audit 0.00 3,800.00 -3,800.00 0.0%
710.2 · Charter Audit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
710.3 · Bookkeeping Services 525.00 2,400.00 -1,875.00 21.9%
710 · Accounting Services - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 710 · Accounting Services 525.00 6,200.00 -5,675.00 8.5%

1:53 PM MAC TV Network
05/19/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January 1 through May 19, 2020

Page 1



Jan 1 - May 19, 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

711 · communications (phone) Gratiot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
712 · Office/Bldg. supplies- Gratiot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
713 · Printing/ Publications Gratiot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
714 · Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
715 · Training 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
716 · Mileage Reimbursement 197.36 2,500.00 -2,302.64 7.9%
718 · Memberships & Publications 625.00 800.00 -175.00 78.1%
724 · Rent - St Louis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
725 · Rent - Gratiot 2,425.00 5,400.00 -2,975.00 44.9%
726 · Rent - MP 10,232.70 25,200.00 -14,967.30 40.6%
727 · Office Supplies 433.65 1,500.00 -1,066.35 28.9%
728 · Rent - Clare 0.00 2,250.00 -2,250.00 0.0%
730 · Print/Publish 0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.0%
731 · Advertising 495.00 2,000.00 -1,505.00 24.8%
732 · Tape supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
733 · Computer Software 3,858.00 4,200.00 -342.00 91.9%
744 · Postage 71.50 400.00 -328.50 17.9%
746 · Tools/Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
750 · Conference Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
779 · equipment/parts Gratiot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
780 · Equipment / Parts (<$500) 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
781 · Contract Services

781.1 · Computer Support 270.17 2,700.00 -2,429.83 10.0%
781.2 · Technical Support 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
781.3 · Executive Director/Contractual 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
781 · Contract Services - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 781 · Contract Services 270.17 2,700.00 -2,429.83 10.0%

782 · Production Expense 0.00 400.00 -400.00 0.0%
783 · Professional Development 0.00 400.00 -400.00 0.0%
784 · Uniform Expense 0.00 400.00 -400.00 0.0%
785 · Computer R& R Account 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
786 · Equipment R&R 0.00 400.00 -400.00 0.0%
787 · Maintenance Supplies 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
788 · Building Repair & Maintenance 522.17 1,000.00 -477.83 52.2%
789 · Small Hand Tools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
790 · Cleaning 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
802 · Legal Fees 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
803 · Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
804 · Studio Cable (Mt. P & Alma) 2,950.41 8,400.00 -5,449.59 35.1%
805 · Mt. P City Hall Reimbursable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
806 · City of Alma - Reimbursable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
807 · City of Clare - Reimbursable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
923 · Fiber Contract(Charter) 3,135.34 9,400.00 -6,264.66 33.4%
923D0 · Fiber Contract Gratiot $122/ mo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
925 · Internet Access 94.75 1,500.00 -1,405.25 6.3%
926 · Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
927 · Water/Sewer Charges 130.25 400.00 -269.75 32.6%
928 · Gas 842.83 2,500.00 -1,657.17 33.7%
929 · Electric 2,065.35 6,000.00 -3,934.65 34.4%
930 · Electric & Gas Gratiot 351.07 1,100.00 -748.93 31.9%
931 · Water/Sewer Alma 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
941 · Rental Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
944 · Capital Improvement/Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
945 · Major Equipment Purchases 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
950 · Insurance 3,580.00 5,500.00 -1,920.00 65.1%
970 · Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
999 · Uncategorized Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Expense 93,379.37 261,726.00 -168,346.63 35.7%

Net Ordinary Income -80,415.33 -27,176.00 -53,239.33 295.9%

1:53 PM MAC TV Network
05/19/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January 1 through May 19, 2020

Page 2



Jan 1 - May 19, 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

Interest Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1000 · Depreciation - MP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1001 · Depreciation - Alma 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Income -80,415.33 -27,176.00 -53,239.33 295.9%

1:53 PM MAC TV Network
05/19/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January 1 through May 19, 2020

Page 3



Hours Rate Apr 1 - May 19, 20

Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay

Salary - Exec Dir 5,478.00
Hourly - Video Production 1 399.75 9.65 4,230.30
Hourly -Asmin. Assist 153 16.07 2,458.71
Playback Operations 174 15.97 2,778.78

Total Gross Pay 726.75 14,945.79

Adjusted Gross Pay 726.75 14,945.79

Taxes Withheld
Federal Withholding -1,053.00
Medicare Employee -216.71
Social Security Employee -926.63
MI - Withholding -588.63
Medicare Employee Addl Tax 0.00

Total Taxes Withheld -2,784.97

Additions to Net Pay
Mileage Reimbursement 0.00
Reimbursement - Other 130.00

Total Additions to Net Pay 130.00

Net Pay 726.75 12,290.82

Employer Taxes and Contributions
Medicare Company 216.71
Social Security Company 926.63
MI - Unemployment Company 8.81
MI - Obligation Assessment 0.00

Total Employer Taxes and Contributions 1,152.15

1:58 PM MAC TV Network
05/19/20 Payroll Summary

April 1 through May 19, 2020

Page 1



Mid Michigan Area Cable Consortum Payment Log – February 2020

* Paid as were due
Vendor Amount Note

Art Reach of Mid Michigan  $150.00 Festval of Banners

Charter Communicatons  $152.94 MP Cable/Phone/Internet

Clare Chamber of Commerce  $150.00 Banners

CMSInter.Net  $18.95 Web Hostng

Consumers Energy  $511.26 MP Electric

 $485.00 SL Feb Rent

REDIRON  $2,046.54 MP Feb Rent

Harrison Chamber of Commerce  $50.00 Winter Fest Flag

Adobe  $2,970.00 Creatve Cloud Annual License

City of Mt. Pleasant  $25.28 MP Water/Sewer

City of St. Louis  $57.85 SL Electric

Consumers Energy  $36.04 SL Gas

Dorothy Howard CPA  $200.00 Accountng

DTE Energy  $264.85 MP Gas

 $28.00 Window Cleaning

Charter Communicatons  $413.78 Control Account 

Charter Communicatons  $389.48 Fiber Charter End

Charter Communicatons  $395.32 Fiber MAC TV End

 $485.00 SL March Rent

REDIRON  $2,046.54 MP March Rent

CMSInter.Net  $18.95 Web Hostng

Consumers Energy  $532.08 MP Electric

Charter Communicatons  $194.82 SL Phone/Internet/Cable

Charter Communicatons  $158.23 MP Cable/Phone/Internet

Total:  $11,780.91 

Credit Card – January Bill Amount Note
$23.06 Supplies

Credit Card Total: $23.06

Credit Card – February Bill Amount Note
USPS $55.00 Postage

Staples $73.80 Ofce Supplies

Microsof $104.94 Ofce Renewal

Adobe $165.23 Acrobat Renewal

Credit Card Total: $398.97

Total: $12,202.94

Coty Propertes

Ralph Echtnaw

Coty Propertes

Menards



Mid Michigan Area Cable Consortum Payment Log – March 2020

* Paid as were due
Vendor Amount Note

City of Mt. Pleasant  $50.01 MP Water/Sewer

City of St. Louis  $62.33 SL Electric

Consumers Energy  $40.59 SL Gas

Dorothy Howard CPA  $325.00 Jan Accountng

DTE Energy  $279.01 MP Gas

 $77.39 Pest Control

 $28.00 Window Cleaning

Charter Communicatons  $404.78 Control Account

Charter Communicatons  $389.48 Fiber MAC TV End

Charter Communicatons  $389.48 Fiber Charter End

Charter Communicatons  $197.74 SL Cable/Phone/Internet

CMSInter.net  $18.95 Web Hostng

 $485.00 SL April Rent

REDIRON  $2,046.54 MP April Rent

Total:  $4,794.30 

Credit Card – March Bill Note
Vimeo  $199.00 Vimeo Pro

Intuit  $689.00 Quickbooks

Credit Card Total: $888.00

Total: $5,682.30

Orkin Pest Control
Ralph Echtnaw

Coty Propertes



Mid Michigan Area Cable Consortum Payment Log – April 2020

* Paid as were due
Vendor Amount Note

Consumers Energy  $525.00 MP Electric

Charter Communicatons  $205.60 MP Phone/Internet/Cable

 $28.00 Window Cleaning

MI UIA  $37.00 Unemployment Insurance

State of Michigan  $1,631.19 Withholding Tax

 $485.00 SL May Rent

REDIRON  $2,046.54 MP May Rent

CMSInter.net  $18.95 Web Hostng

 $28.00 Window Cleaning

City of Mt. Pleasant  $80.24 MP Water/Sewer

City of St. Louis  $58.33 SL Electric

Charter Communicatons  $785.79 Fiber Charter End (2 months)

Charter Communicatons  $785.79 Fiber MAC TV End (2 months)

Charter Communicatons  $197.74 SL Phone/Internet/Cable

Charter Communicatons  $818.51 Control Account (2 months)

Charter Communicatons  $206.27 MP Phone/Internet/Cable

Total:  $7,937.95 

Credit Card – March Bill – Not Arrived Note

Credit Card Total: $0.00

Total: $7,937.95

Ralpph Echtnaw

Coty Propertes

Ralph Echtnaw



Mid Michigan Area Cable Consortum Payment Log – May 2020

* Paid as were due
Vendor Amount Note

City of St. Louis*  $51.52 SL Electric

Dorothy L Howard CPA*  $200.00 Feb Accountng

DTE Energy*  $298.97 MP Gas

 $77.39 MP Pest Control

Consumers Energy*  $496.79 MP Electric

Consumers Energy*  $44.41 SL Gas

IRS*  $2,226.44 Federal 941 Payment

Total:  $3,395.52 

Credit Card – April  Bill Note
USPS  $16.50 Postage

Credit Card Total: $16.50 16.5

Total: $3,412.02

Orkin Pest Control*



































Spring Director's Report (Submitted 5/20/2020)

Well this has been an odd and stressful Spring for all of us I'm sure.  Will best try to recap what and how we
have been doing things.

Interns
At the onset of schools closing our Intern Garrett decided that he was staying home after Spring Break and this 
worked out well as we were closing down as well.  Same thing for our HS Co-Ops students, when Schools 
closed that ended their time with us unfortunately.

Kim and I decided that we would not be hiring Summer interns due to the current uncertainty and 

Staff
The staff of Dusty, Hazen, Eleanor, Erika, Nick Toner and myself have been working from home as much as 
possible.  We have been doing our best to update any messaging and slides on the Cable Channels in regards to 
what is going on and what events are happening or not.

In preparation I spent time giving us remote access to several computers at the Studio.  This allows Hazen to 
access his computer and still schedule content on the Channels.  This also allows us to put youtube videos or 
lives on certain computers and then switch the channels to those computers, allowing us to put City 
Commission and other meetings on the Channels.  Finally one editing station computer is accessible remotely 
so that we can footage from the server if needed and edit videos at home.  Eleanor and Nick have our laptops at 
home and have been editing programming as needed and possible.  Our general plan has been to keep our eyes 
out for any interesting or important stories that have been taking place and then attempting to do interviews over
Zoom or get the interviewees to answer our questions in a video and send them to us.  While there hasn't been a 
lot of events going on we have tried to cover some of the things that have been happening due to the pandemic.

Dusty has been checking the mail and making sure everything is ready for the Amanda, the accountant, when 
she comes in.  This has been extremely helpful but very much so when I was quarantined at home for 18 days 
due to potential exposure to Covid-19.  Dusty has also let us know of any community items she has seen.
Erika has done a great job of seeking out things that are going on and letting us know.
Eleanor has updated a lot of the slides and made sure they stay up to date in the changing landscape and also 
edited some segments together of interesting things that are going on.
Nick has reached out to a lot the schools and attempting to cover some of their Senior athletes.  Not gotten a ton
of feedback yet though.
Hazen has still been scheduling programming and updating the slides that communities send to us.
I have been trying to oversee everyone and also done some production of programming.  A fair amount of my 
time has been spent assisting the City of Mt. Pleasant & Union Township with holding Zoom meetings and then
being able to record them and air them.  This has been a learning experience for all of us.

Census
We have still been playing Census promos and will continue to push it.

Industry News
Most things have taken a downturn with the pandemic but have gotten a little communication on the appeal.  It 
sounds like maybe arguments would be heard in the Fall with a ruling in early 2021.

As a staff I want to thank the board for being flexible with us and allowing us to work from home and still 
receive payment in these times.

Carey Hammel
Operations and Administration Director


	MacTVBoardMinutes1-16-20.pdf
	Approval of the Agenda:
	Public Comment: Kim Smith opened public comment – no public was present, Kim Smith closed public comment.
	New Business:
	Old Business: None

	February20-PaymentLog.pdf
	Sheet1

	March20-PaymentLog.pdf
	Sheet1

	April20-PaymentLog.pdf
	Sheet1

	May20-PaymentLog.pdf
	Sheet1




